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January 2, 1944

Mre Karl Klooz
Director of Athletics
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Karl:

Will you see that this information gets to your Business Manager and to Coach
Allen at once., This is a list of home of'ficials for the season with their
expense allowance,

Officials ‘School Expenses Fee Total

Jane 15 Lance, John (Pittsburg) $5.00 $20,00 §25.00
Hogue, Rddie (Kansas City) 3400 20.00 23,00

Jan, 18 Poterson, Cecil (Washburn) 2,00 20,00 22.00
Hogue, Eddie (Kansas City) 3,00 20400 23,00

Jan, 21 Lence, John  (Pittsburg) 5,00 20.00 25,00
Hogue, Eddie (Kansas City) 3400 20,00 23,00

Feb. 26 Lance, John (Pittsburg) 5400 20,00 25,00
Fager, Maurice (Topeka) 200 20.00 22,00

Mare. 3 Oberhelmen, Mike (X, State) 750 20,00 27.50
Lance, John (Pittsburg) 5000 20,00 25,00

Averege expense allowance per game $8.,10

Sincerely yours,

R. E, Peters,

Ry®



